

Manjeet Yadav

India, Australia



manjeet.yadav@Valtatech.com



+91 7341144993



[linkedin.com/in/ermanjeetyadav](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ermanjeetyadav)

Summary

An energetic and collaborative person with ~9 years of expertise in E-invoicing, E-procurement and Peppol across the globe through many roles in many teams from many geographies & cultures with ~4 years of active role in Peppol communities.

Experience

valtatech **Valtatech representative in Australia-New Zealand Peppol Service Providers Forum**

Valta Technology Group

Mar 2021 - Present (3 months +)

valtatech **Valtatech representative in OpenPeppol General Assembly**

Valta Technology Group

Feb 2021 - Present (4 months +)

valtatech **Valtatech representative in OpenPeppol Domain committees (Network, Post-award, Pre-award)**

Valta Technology Group

Feb 2021 - Present (4 months +)

valtatech **Valtatech representative in OpenPeppol Service Providers Stakeholder Committee**

Valta Technology Group

Feb 2021 - Present (4 months +)

valtatech **Head of e-invoicing and supplier enablement**

Valta Technology Group

Feb 2021 - Present (4 months +)



Service providers representative in OpenPeppol Election Committee

OpenPeppol

Mar 2019 - Feb 2021 (2 years)

Elected by 120 ballot votes out of 200 by the Peppol service providers from across the globe as their representative in OpenPeppol election committee for 2 years.

Main responsibilities includes:

- Review and approval for candidates profile & eligibility applying in OpenPeppol elections for open positions as per the policies
- Review and approval of votes counts as per policies
- that all OpenPeppol governance positions are filled in and that there are always good candidates available to take responsibility for any open positions

Basware representative in Belgian Peppol Service providers forum

Basware

Sep 2018 - Feb 2021 (2 years 6 months)

Basware representative in The Netherlands Peppol Service Providers forum

Basware

Jun 2018 - Feb 2021 (2 years 9 months)

Product Manager

Basware

Mar 2017 - Feb 2021 (4 years)

Main responsibilities here includes:

- Keeping the current business up and running for B1 and PEPPOL
- Building offering for India e-invoicing
- Define product's long term vision, strategy, roadmap and go to market preparations
- Help sales/presales teams for new business cases, customer cases
- Manage the work for CEF funding from EU
- and so on....

Basware Representative in OpenPeppol General Assembly

Basware

Mar 2017 - Feb 2021 (4 years)

Representing Basware in OpenPeppol general assembly.

Basware representative in OpenPeppol Service Providers' Stakeholder committee

Basware

Mar 2017 - Feb 2021 (4 years)

Representing Basware's interest along with other service providers in OpenPeppol Service Provider's stakeholder committee

Basware representative in OpenPeppol Post-award domain committee

Basware

Mar 2017 - Feb 2021 (4 years)

Product Owner

Basware

Jan 2016 - Jul 2019 (3 years 7 months)

Various roles

Basware

Jun 2012 - Dec 2015 (3 years 7 months)

Served in many roles across customer services, research and development departments etc.

Education



Maharshi Dayanand University

Bechelor of Technology, Information Technology

2008 - 2012

Licenses & Certifications



Certificate of Completion for AWS Business Essentials - Amazon Web Services (AWS)



Certificate of completion for Project management for project managers - International Institute for Learning



Coach @ Basware - TNM Coaching

Honors & Awards



Winner of "Appreciate your peer" event - Basware

Aug 2014

I won the event along with 2 others by receiving highest number of appreciation cards from my peers across whole Basware India office(500+ employees).



Basware H1 2018 Game Changer - Basware

Oct 2018

Awarded for placing Basware a leader in e-invoicing and Peppol with limited resources.



Young alumini award - BRCM College of Engineering & Technology

Apr 2018

Awarded for achievements at such a young age